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From:   
Sent: Tuesday, October 31, 2017 11:29 AM 
To: Lawrence David <  
Cc:  
Subject: NTSB Request 17-246 
 
Hi Capt. Lawrence, 
 
This is in response to NTSB Request 17-246. 
 
The holder of a part 135 Air Carrier certificate, TransPacific conducted a flight to re-position an 
aircraft from TEB to Bedford, MA (BED) to pick up clients for a flight from BED to 
Philadelphia, PA (PHL).  After the flight to PHL, the air carrier then repositioned the aircraft to 
TEB.  The re-positioning flights were conducted without persons or property on-board being 
carried for compensation or hire and were conducted under the provisions of 14 CFR part 91. 
 The NTSB states the air carrier invoiced the client for the repositioning flights and the operator 
was compensated for them.  
 
Operations Specification (OpSpec) paragraph A001, subparagraph d, allows for certain flights, 
including re-positioning flights, to be conducted under 14 CFR part 91 but contains the 
limitation.  “... provided the flights are not conducted for compensation or hire and no charge of 
any kind is made for the conduct of the flights.” 
 
The NTSB asks whether the repositioning flights from TEB to BED and PHL to TEB should 
have been conducted under part 135 as the invoice included those flights, and the operator was 
compensated for them.  
 
Research of the original intent of subparagraph d of the OpSpec reveals the intent was to 
eliminate the need or confusion regarding having to obtain a separate letter of authorization for 
the listed operations.  The reference to compensation or hire was not in the initial language 
proposed for subparagraph d.  In 2002, an amendment, meant to address operations under part 
125, added the language to read “... provided the flights are not conducted for compensation or 
hire and no charge is made under the applicable provisions of parts 91 and 125.  In 2003, due to 
changes in part 125, the verbiage was changed to “no charge of any kind is made for the conduct 
of the flights.” 
 
Repositioning flights can reasonably be characterized as ferry flights and the FAA interprets 
ferry flying to be "other commercial flying" which may be conducted under part 91 operating 
rules, pursuant to 119.1 (e)(3).  These ferry flights can operate under 91.501(b)(1), when 
common carriage is not involved.  
 
In order for these flights to be required to be conducted under 14 CFR part 135, certain 
requirements must be met.  One of those requirements is that passengers and/or cargo are being 
transported for compensation or hire.  As this was not the case with the flight from TEB to BED 
and PHL to TEB, these flights were not required to be conducted under part 135. While this 
operator may have appeared to conduct re-positioning flights contrary to the language contained 
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in OpSpec A001, they did not do so contrary to the intent of that paragraph or in violation of 14 
CFR part 135.  
 
In consideration of the above.  AFS-200 initiated a change to OpSpec A001 to clarify 
subparagraph d to remove the non-regulatory language. 
 
Regards, 
 

 
 
Anne Torgerson 
Program Analyst 
FAA 
Accident Investigation Division (AVP-100) 
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From:   
Sent: Wednesday, February 28, 2018 12:06 PM 
To: Lawrence David  
Cc:  

 
Subject: NTSB Request 18-067 
 
Hi Capt. Lawrence, 
 
This is in response to NTSB Request 18-067.  The following answers are to question #1 - Based 
on the investigation, it was discovered that TEB ATC was issuing approach clearances to 
required aircraft to maneuver outside protected airspace.   

          Was TEB ATC aware of this? 
          Was this the same clearance given to aircraft on the circling approaches during  
           IMC conditions? 
 
FAA’s response:  ATC was not aware that approach clearances were being issued to required 

aircraft to maneuver outside protected airspace. 
         
                                This same clearance had not been given to aircraft on circling approaches 
during IMC conditions. 
 

       The New York Tracon (N90) has conferred with the Quality Control Group 
regarding this matter and has since issued a Mandatory Briefing Item to all operational 
personnel which clarifies clearance procedures for circling approaches. 

 
Regards, 
 

 
 
Anne Torgerson 
Accident Investigation 
FAA 
800 Independence Ave., SW 
Washington, DC  20591 
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